

Tara Wilcoxon
Environment & Sustainability Manager
Transport for NSW
7 Harvest Street
Macquarie Park NSW 2113

21/04/2022

Dear Ms Wilcoxon

**Redfern Station Upgrade (SSI-10041)
Heritage Interpretation Strategy**

I refer to the Heritage Interpretation Strategy for the Redfern Station Upgrade submitted to the Planning Secretary for information as required under condition D7 of SSI 10041.

I note that the Heritage Interpretation Strategy:

- Has been reviewed by Transport for NSW and no issues have been raised,
- Proposes interpretation of the Platform 1 office building comprising window treatments that will be implemented notwithstanding the final use of the building being determined,
- Proposes etched glazing illustration or image showcasing for the former Everleigh footbridge along the western side of the new concourse, and
- Is generally consistent with the Urban Design and Public Domain Plan (SSI-10041-PA-60) and the Eveleigh Railway Workshops Interpretation Plan & Implementation Strategy.

You are reminded that if there is any inconsistency between the Heritage Interpretation Strategy and the conditions of approval, then the requirements of the conditions will prevail.

Please ensure that the strategy is placed on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Grant Rokobauer at grant.rokobauer@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



Grant Brown
A/Team Leader - Rail
Infrastructure Management
As nominee of the Secretary